VILLAGE OF MURRAY, NEBRASKA December 14, 2021

The Murray, Nebraska Board of Trustees met in regular session on Tuesday, December 14, 2021, at 7:00 pm in the Murray Municipal Building. Present: Trustees: Stan Flak, Jeff Anderson, George Blessing, Theresa Sallach, Don Strong; Village Clerk Shelli Hayes, Maintenance Operator Jerome Speck, Village Attorney Roger Johnson; and guests.

Notice of the meeting was given in advance thereof by posting in (3) three public places on November 29, 2021, as shown by the certificate attached to these minutes. Notice of the meeting was simultaneously given to the Chairman and all members of the Board of Trustees. Their acknowledgement of receipt of notice and agenda is attached to these minutes. All proceedings thereafter were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance of the public.

Chairman Flak called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM, and roll call was conducted. Flak informed the audience of the location of the Open Meetings Act poster.

Approval of the Consent Agenda including:

Approval of November 9, 2021, regular meeting minutes

Acknowledgement of receipt of the Treasurer's Report

Approval of Claims, wages, and payroll taxes (revised)

Motion by Blessing, seconded by Anderson to approve the Consent Agenda; ayes: Anderson, Blessing, Sallach, Strong, Flak; motion carried.

Chairman Flak introduced and read by title Ordinance #647 AN ORDINANCE ADOPTED BY THE VILLAGE OF MURRAY, CASS COUNTY, NEBRASKA, to provide for various liabilities and duties of animal owners; to provide for a penalty directly related to violations of the ordinance; to repeal all ordinances in conflict; to provide for publication in pamphlet form; and to provide an effective date.

Motion by Blessing, seconded by Anderson to suspend the requirements to read on three separate days and adopt Ordinance No. 647; ayes: Anderson, Blessing, Sallach, Strong, Flak; motion carried.

Chairman Flak introduced and read by title Ordinance #648 AN ORDINANCE ADOPTED BY THE VILLAGE OF MURRAY, CASS COUNTY, NEBRASKA, to amend Title 150, Sections 150.90 through 150.98 of the Village of Murray, Nebraska Code of Ordinances by deleting the same in its entirety and substituting the following as the same relates to vacant buildings; for registration fees; and for penalties for violations of the ordinance; to repeal all ordinances in conflict; to provide for publication in pamphlet form; and to provide an effective date.

Motion by Anderson, seconded by Strong to suspend the requirements to read on three separate days and adopt Ordinance No. 648; ayes: Anderson, Blessing, Sallach, Strong, Flak; motion carried.

Maintenance Report.

Chairman Flak announced the reorganization of the board, beginning with nominations and election of Chairperson. Chairman Flak nominated Trustee Jeff Anderson to serve as Chairperson for 2022. Trustee Blessing nominated Trustee Stan Flak to service as Chairperson for 2022. A ballot vote was conducted; three votes for Trustee Anderson and two votes for Trustee Flak. Trustee Jeff Anderson elected as Chairperson for 2022.

Chairman Anderson conducted the appointment of officers for 2022 and nominated the following: Village Attorney, Roger Johnson; Clerk/Treasurer, Shelli Hayes; Village Engineer, JEO Consulting Group; Street Superintendent, JEO-Steven A. Parr; Animal Control Officer, open position. Motion by Strong, seconded by Sallach to appoint those nominated as officers; ayes: Anderson, Blessing, Sallach, Strong, Flak; motion carried.

Chairman Anderson conducted the appointment of commissioners of standing committees for 2022 as follows: Stan Flak, Water Commissioner; George Blessing, Sewer Commissioner; Don Strong, Street Commissioner; Theresa Sallach, Parks Commissioner; Alan Miller, Emergency Management Coordinator/Contract; open position for the Board of Health.

Planning Commission Report.

Motion by Strong, seconded by Blessing to approve building permit for SunPro Solar on behalf of John and Tracy Hensch, 508 W Young Street, for solar panels on roof; ayes: Anderson, Blessing, Sallach, Strong, Flak; motion carried.

Motion by Blessing, seconded by Sallach to approve building permit for Sarah and Tyler Johnson, 208 N Davis, for house remodel project; ayes: Anderson, Blessing, Sallach, Strong, Flak; motion carried.

Motion by Flak, seconded by Blessing to approve Resolution 21-11, Year-End Certification of City Street Superintendent; ayes: Anderson, Blessing, Sallach, Strong, Flak; motion carried.

Motion by Flak, seconded by Blessing to approve bid from GPM, Blair, NE, for water flow meter for booster pump in the amount of \$4,096.18, and to approve bid from HOA Solutions, for alarming equipment and technology for water tower in the amount of \$7,210.00; both using remaining ARPA funds; ayes: Blessing, Sallach, Strong, Flak; nays: Anderson; motion carried.

Motion by Sallach, seconded by Strong to approve the village's proposal regarding the Zito Media contract subject to the following additions as needed: a) the fee being based on all services; b) no exclusivity clause; c) the addition of the choice of forum clause; d) that the fee be 5% of all services but in no event less than \$250 per year; and e) the duration of the contract be limited to five years; ayes: Anderson, Blessing, Sallach, Strong, Flak; motion carried.

Motion by Blessing, seconded by Sallach to adjourn the meeting at 7:45 pm; ayes: Anderson, Blessing, Sallach, Strong, Flak; motion carried.

I, the undersigned Village Clerk of the Village of Murray, Nebraska, hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of proceedings had and done by the Chairperson and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Murray to the best of my knowledge; that the agenda was kept continually current and available for public inspection at the office of the Village Clerk; that the minutes were in written form and available for public inspection within (10) working days and prior to the next convened meeting of said body; the minutes are published in summary form, upon request a complete copy is available at the Village Office.

Jeff Anderson, Chairman Shelli S. Hayes, Village Clerk

December 14, 2021 SUPPLIER AMOUNT 75 Mart(fuel)\$840.84, American Legal Publishing Corp(pub)\$399.00 Beaver Lake Assn(sew)\$6,100.80, Black Hills Energy(ng)\$63.86, Bomgaars(sup)\$69.09 Canon Financial Svcs Inc(lse)\$124.00, CCRW #1(wtr)\$4,570.50,

Core & Main(wtrsup) \$3,575.00, Core & Main(wtrsup)\$295.97, Cornerstone Bank(off)\$6.00 EFTPS(paytx)\$2,410.06, It's Your Call(off)\$110.00, Intuit Software(off)\$6.39

JEO Consulting Group(prof)\$600.00, Johnson, Roger K(prof)\$576.28,

JP Cooke Co(off)\$37.20, Kerns Excavating(rep)\$5,665.85, Lincoln Journal Star(pub)\$45.70

NDEE - Fiscal Services(sew)\$51,593.45, Ne Dept of Revenue(stx)\$862.03

Nebraska Public Health En Lab(wtrsup) \$15.00, Nebraska Rural Water Assn(dues) \$125.00

NMPP-NE Munic Power Pool(cont)\$2,013.00, NPPD(elec)\$1,086.05,

One Call Concepts(wtrsup)\$31.54, Papillion Sanitation(cont)\$2,766.15, Quill LLC(off)\$40.27 US Post Office(post)\$40.00, Utility Service Co., Inc(cont)\$2,713.50,

Windstream(phn)\$348.87, Payroll(payr)\$11,326.15, Claims Total \$98,457.55